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From: Heather Juarez <heatherj@cleburnechamber.com>  

Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 3:35 PM 

To: Christopher Boedeker <christopherb@johnsoncountytx.org> 

Cc: Paula Reid <paular@johnsoncountytx.org>; Tracy Thomas <tracyt@cleburnechamber.com> 

Subject: Whistle Stop Christmas Rquest 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.

Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Good afternoon Judge, 

We would like to request permission for the Cleburne Chamber of Commerce to come speak at 

commissioner's court regarding Whistle Stop Christmas Displays. Below is the request we would like to 

make to you and the commissioners.  

� Allow the Cleburne Chamber to put up Christmas Displays around the courthouse lawn   

� Requesting $5,000 from the County to help off-set the cost of the displays or allow the chamber to 

sell sponsorships for each display around the courthouse lawn  

We have a total of 6 displays we place around the courthouse lawn. If sponsorships are sold by the 

chamber a sign with the business logo would be placed next to each display sold. Please let me know if 

you have any questions or need anything else.  

Hope you have a great weekend!  

Thank you, 

Heather Juarez, TDM, CTE




